## Val d' Sol Homeowners Association Meeting Minutes Saturday, July 27, 2024

**Call to Order**: Thomas called the meeting to order at 8:45 a.m.

**Call for quorum**: At time of call, quorum was established with 11 units represented in person and 8 by proxy.

**Review and Approval of 2023 Annual Meeting Minutes**- due to minutes being sent to all owners before the meeting the reading of them was waived and motion to approve was made and seconded. Meeting minutes were approved.

**Introductions-**All in attendance stated their names, units and how long they have owned the unit

**President's Report** — Jim reported the accomplishments to date that included fence rebuilds, electric meter covers, increased heat tape and the beginning of the painting that will include 2 buildings per year. The start of painting was on units 9-12 and 13 to 16, the next set of buildings will be 1-4 and 31-34 with possible 29 & 30 included. The paver walkways are on the docket for the future and the trees are being monitored for removal if needed. Jim reported that the moving of cars during snow removal is still an issue and the owners who rent need to make sure the renters comply. All in attendance received the Rules guidelines that were laminated by Thomas. The need to be proactive with collections is evident so the collection policy adopted by the Board is that all payments whether monthly or quarterly must be paid by the 10<sup>th</sup> of the month due, if not paid then an immediate \$10.00 fee is assessed and then a 1% interest rate monthly until paid in full. There is also a need to increase the dues as they have not been increased since 2019 and inflation has increased all costs. The dues for operating will increase by \$25 to \$375 per month and the Capital contribution will also be increased by \$25.00 to \$125.00. The breakdown of dues for 2025 monthly will be Operating: \$375.00, Asphalt \$20.00, painting \$30.00 and Capital Reserve contribution at \$125.00. Dues are still low compared to others in the valley.

**Treasurers Report** – Bart Green then gave the Treasurers report. It included comparisons of expenditures from last year to this year. Bart gave kudos to the landscaping committee for their work to date. Fencing is and always will be an extensive cost. The report touched upon the reserve study and why the board voted to increase this contribution. The board also voted for the dues increase as inflation has increased 20% since the last increase in dues. Insurance continues to increase due to the wildfire factor for the area. The Board also felt it was time to increase the wage of management as they have not had one since beginning at Val d Sol. Bart again stressed the importance of the collection policy that has been in the documents and that the Board has instructed management to enforce.

**Financial Report to date**— All received financials prior to the meeting. The final page reflected the full year of expenses versus income. However, the fiscal year is January to December. Management also stated that the reserve study shows large expenditures upcoming that total \$1,132,791.00.

Landscape committee report- Whitney reported that beds were redone for units 13-16 after painting completed. This type of work will be completed as buildings get done with painting and/or as needed for other work. It was then brought up that if you wish to maintain the area in front of your unit yourself then there needs to be a red rock placed in your entry area for landscapers to leave it alone. Whitney has a sign-up sheet for those who want red rocks. Two other items this year will be to remove wood chips and replace them with rock in front of 31 to 34 and to plant bulbs at the entry this fall.

## I. New Business

- 1. Rule guidelines and BBQ fines- The laminated sheet is a summary of the full rules and regulations that is on the Boulder Mountain Website. The BBQs were to be removed or retrofitted with 1 lb. propane tanks by June. There still seem to be 3 or 4 that if on inspection are not removed there will be a fine. Kea also stressed that fire extinguishers must be within 14 ft as per the law from where the BBQ is being used. Whitney wanted to touch upon the contamination of recycling, especially plastics. Clear Creek will just put the whole bin full in the main dumpster. Please note that it is 1-5 plastics only. She will make more signs to put on the containers in hopes people will read them and comply. It is also asked for owners to contact Clear Creek to impress upon them a system in which they hire a sorter so all recyclables can go into one bin.
- 2. Collections policy upgraded- Already covered.
- 3. Painting and parking updates- The committee for parking lines made a proposal to the Board in hopes of eliminating parking issues seen at the complex. Bart interrupted the process to hand out a document of 17 pages of his research on the topic. The discussion was tabled for the Board to research again.
- 4. Deck responsibility of owners- Management wished to explain the changed nature of context for definition of "all exterior building surfaces" from the documents to include deck surfaces. The changing ways of responsibility to maintain needs to be with the HOA and an amendment will be necessary for health and safety. The board will work to put forth an amendment to address this.
- 5. Lot purchase- Bart reported his conversations regarding the lot behind units 13 to 17. The two existing owners also own two units that with an agreement were able to extend their decks out into the lot 10 feet. The easement agreement as well as some other concerns from the owners of the lot were expressed. Negotiations would need to occur, but all agreed that this acquisition is not a priority, and it was tabled.

**Nominations and Elections of New Directors** (intro of FINCEN reporting)- two director positions- Motion was made to nominate Jim Hill to remain on the Board, seconded and approved. Motion was made to nominate Lisa Davitt to the Board with her strong background in accounting, motion seconded and approved. There were no other nominations. With only two nominated to replace two positions a motion was made to approve the nominees in place of ballot voting, motion seconded, and nominees are now active Board members.

**Discussion There** was a question about staying on top of the developments for the Meadows now known as "Champion Meadows". Thomas will continue to be diligent on keeping up with this but urged all to stay in the know. Emails seem to still be an issue and owners are not receiving the Board meeting notices. The issue stems from sending mass emails to all owners at one time, this triggers spam and junk flags through the owner's email programs. Invoices are sent just one on one so those will not get flagged. It was brought up that we can do an app like neighborhood that can post items to all owners in the future. This will be researched. This was followed by Ann reporting the need for a survey for management review. Thomas will get together with Ann to work on the survey. Bart noticed there are plants on railings in two units around the complex that need to come off.

Management will put notices on the doors. Management has confiscated BBQ's and will give notice to the remaining few.

**Date for Next Members Meeting** Thomas stated the date next year is July 26, 2025 and the party will be the night before.

**Adjournment** Motion to adjourn made, seconded and passed at 10:22 am. All were welcome to do the walk through.